South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners Physician Assistant Committee

PA Committee Meeting Minutes: October 11, 2019

2:00 p.m., Room 202-02

Synergy Business Park, Kingstree Building, 110 Centerview Drive Columbia,

South Carolina 29210

Committee members present:

Committee Members	Attendance
Mr. Sean Irvin, PA – Chair	Present
Dr. Stephen R. Gardner, MD	Absent
Dr. Jeff A. Welsh, MD	Absent
Mrs. Angela Hampton, PA	Present (TeleConferfence)
Ms. Catherine Gillespie, PA	Present
Ms. Jessica Seel – Consumer Member	Present
Ms. Mary Lou Hill- Consumer Member	Present
Vacancy	Vacant
Vacancy	Vacant

Staff present:

Desiray L. Brown, Administrative Assistant, Physician Assistant Licensure Sheridon Spoon, Administrator, Board of Medical Examiners Robert J. Elam, Advice Counsel for the Board of Medical Examiners

Court Reporter:

Tina F. Behles, Creel Court Reporting, Inc.

The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. A quorum was noted as present.

- 1. Meeting agenda reviewed and approved.
- 2. Minutes from the July 12, 2019 Committee meeting were approved.
- 3. Scope of Practice Guidelines:

The Committee approved 2 scopes reviewed by Ms. Green.

The Committee approved 27 scopes reviewed by Dr. Gardner.

The Committee approved 9 scopes reviewed by Mr. Irvin.

The Committee approved **0** scopes reviewed by Dr. Welsh.

The Committee approved 1 scopes reviewed by Mrs. Hampton

The Committee approved **79** scopes reviewed by LLR Board-approved scopes.

4. Temporary to Permanent Applicants: The Committee officially recommended for approval 118 applicants for permanent licensure.

	<u>Name</u>	Supervising Physician	Interviewing Bd. Member
1.	Casey Burner Skinner	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Richard Howell
2.	Daniel Mulligan Knowles	Patrick, Harmon Fairey	Dr. Christopher C. Wright
3.	Korreda Kaswana Gause	Petrusick, Thomas William	Dr. Jeff A. Welsh
4.	Thyra Masalin Maltese	Niemer, Gregory William	Dr. Jim C. Chow
5.	Nicolette Lee Orsky	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Christopher C. Wright
6.	Caroline Grace Perdue	Watson, Christopher Madison	Dr. Anne G. Cook
7.	Hal M. Hunt Jr.	Howell, David Alexander	Dr. Anne G. Cook
8.	Alyssa May Willard	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Christopher C. Wright
9.	Judith Cameron Maguire	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Anne G. Cook
10.	Nichole Davis Lemay	Molloy, Seth Shawn	Dr. George S. Dilts
11.	Paige Elizabeth Perreault	Norton, Terry Odell	Dr. Jeff A. Welsh
12.	Emily Turner	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Ronald Januchowski
13.	Candace Rachel Skulkety	McClung Smith, Catherine Faith	Dr. Christopher C. Wright
14.	Kelsey Coryn Baizan	Allu, Madhavi	Dr. George S. Dilts
15.	Lauren E. McKinney	Blechacz, Boris Roman Alexander	Dr. Ronald Januchowski
16.	Benjamin Francis King	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Jim C. Chow
17.	Adam Thaddeus Thomas	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Richard Howell
18.	Megan Annette Kirkland	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Richard Howell
19.	Allyson Rebecca Crossley	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Ronald Januchowski
20.	Danielle Rose Oliveto	Brown, Edward Charles	Dr. Jim C. Chow
21.	Melissa Kay Hodges	No Supervising Physician	Dr. Jeff A. Welsh
22.	Nicole Marie Fava	Haro, Marc Scott	Dr. Ronald Januchowski
23.	Patricia Marie Dykema	Culpepper, John Wesley Jr	Dr. Christopher C. Wright
24.	William Phillips	Zehms, Chad Thomas	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19

40.	Kyle David	Lee, David Kyoung	**N/A-Approved for
39.	Sarah Armitage Stokes	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
38.	Meredith Barb Bauerband	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
37.	Jordan Richard King	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
36.	Julianna Focht	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
35.	Anna Claire Miller	Noojin, Frank Kenneth III	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
34.	Samantha Renee Brader	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
33.	Erin Parks Stewart	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
32.	Molly Speight Roberts	McCown, Heather Funke	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
31.	Matthew Ryan Courter	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
30.	Paige Alyse Weaver	Huberty, Chad Roger	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
29.	Derek Lee Winebrenner	Gavin, J. Robert Jr.	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
28.	Jennifer Baulieu	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
27.	Susan Marie Kaminski	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
26.	Sarah Ricker King	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
25.	Ayanna Saran Galloway	Koewler, Thomas Joseph	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19

	Schimmoeller		licensure after 8/11/19
41.	Sarah Snyder Brown	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
42.	Kristina Marie Washington	Lanning Lowther, Lisa Christina	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
43.	Larissa Anne Kavanagh	Gulati, Sanjeev Kumar	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
44.	Breanna Giachinta	Schuyler, Walter Buckley Johnson III	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
45.	Tracy Lynn Mapes	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
46.	Whitney Lenore Sims	Bitting, George Alan	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
47.	Catherine Jeanne McInnis	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
48.	Marianne Gertrude Varma	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
49.	Michael Joseph Wiewiorski	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
50.	Ryan Lee Brainard	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
51.	Ms. Katie E. Farrell	Widener, Colin English	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
52.	Lawrence Christopher Busch	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
53.	Andrew William Vaughan	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
54.	Kirstin LeeAnn Humphrey	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
55.	Lucia Troutman	Welch, Michelle Deann	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19

56.	Kathleen Bess Cohen	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
57.	Natalie Beth Coon	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
58.	Mary Katherine Prince	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
59.	Donald Jerome Lambert	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
60.	Alexis Lee Pinnell	Binamira, Andrew S	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
61.	Brigitte Ann Gamrat	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
62.	Melissa Ann Lee	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
63.	Garrett Nelson Bell	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
64.	Kaitlyn Elizabeth Edgington	Patel, Jaiprakash N	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
65.	Kelsey Carolyn Caldwell	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
66.	London Ocon	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
67.	Chandler Rodney Jones	Le, Michael	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
68.	Sara Jane Bailey	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
69.	Cara Lynne Longietti	Schwartz, Matthew Allen	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
70.	Margaret Evans	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19

71.	LaQueena Tyeasha Williams	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
72.	Kayla Nicole Smith	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
73.	Dustin Eric Hayes	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
74.	Nicholas Kent Petrus	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
75.	Nicole Leanne Owens	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
76.	Emily Rose Kueser	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
77.	Jessica Sarah Snyder	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
78.	Kathryn Hartshorn Hankins	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
79.	Haley Tess Corriveau	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
80.	Mariah Montana Aden	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
81.	Megan LaTorre McManus	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
82.	Kaydee Lorraine Smith	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
83.	Allison Claire Bossong	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
84.	Holley Danielle Davis	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
85.	Victoria LeAnn Rosa	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
86.	Caitlan Denise Walsh	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for

			licensure after 8/11/19
87.	Robert Charles Daniel Aten	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
88.	Amanda Katlin Herbst	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
89.	Shelley Sigmon Crawford	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
90.	Jared Hoyt Umland	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
91.	Sherri L Baer	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
92.	Sarah Nicole Peglow	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
93.	Joanne Lastri Campbell	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
94.	Deborah Satya Krishnan Hewlett	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
95.	Alec Lauren Perry	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
96.	Alicia Lucy Amadori	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
97.	Lauren Rebecca Looper	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
98.	Jami Morgan Auslander	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
99.	Robert Lorek	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
100.	Brooke Alexa Brooks	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
101.	Courtney Erin Fairchild	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19

	T		
102.	Colleen Yvonne Bradley	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
103.	Kathryn Anne Jenkins	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
104.	Marilyn Nicole Clark	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
105.	Steven Richardson Jr.	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
106.	Peter Wilson	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
107.	Aviva Engel	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
108.	Alexandra Lauren Wheeler	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
109.	Taylor Brooke Trull	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
110.	Phillip Brent Reustle	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
111.	Amelia Katelyn Paine	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
112.	Kaycee Lauren Villane	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
113.	Ashley Berman Ahearn	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
114.	Morgan Fitzgerald Conde	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
115.	Leah Anneliese Bueneman	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
116.	Jessica Carolann Burt	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19

117.	Alexis Prickett Adams	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19
118.	Freda Yin	No Supervising Physician	**N/A-Approved for licensure after 8/11/19

5. Committee Recommendations for Vacancies (A-C)

Mr. William Sean Irvin, PA and Ms. Catherine A. Gillespie, PA were acknowledged for new Physician Assistant Committee positions, Mr. Irvin becoming new Chairman and Ms. Gillespie becoming new committee member. Dr. Brown James McCallum was present to answer questions regarding his interest in filling the Committee vacancy. Ms. Gillespie made a motion to go into executive session. Motion was seconded by Ms. Seel. After further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Gillespie to come out of executive session and was seconded by Ms. Seel. Once out of executive session, a motion was presented by Mr. Irvin to accept Dr. McCallum's application and present his name to the full BME to fill one of the physician vacancies on the Physician Assistant Committee. The motion was seconded by Ms. Gillespie and all favored. Ms. Brown informed the committee that prior to committee meeting starting, she was notified by Dr. R. Daren Marionneaux that he was no longer interested in joining the committee and wished to remove his name from consideration/ Dr. Marionneaux was not present at meeting.

6. Election of Officers: Vice Chair and Secretary

Mr. Irvin and Mr. Spoon both explained each job duties for both Vice Chair and Secretary. The floor was then opened to the other members to volunteer to fill positions. Ms. Hill offered to fill committee secretary vacancy. Motion was made to appoint Ms. Hill as secretary by Mr. Irvin. Ms. Seel seconded and all favored. Further into discussion, a motion was presented by Ms. Hill to recommend Dr. Stephen Gardner as Vice Chair pending his acceptance. Ms. Hampton seconded motion and all favored.

7. Standard Scopes of Practice (A-C)

Neonatal ICU, Neurology and Critical Care Scopes were proposed by, Megan Fulton, Director of Physician Assistant Practice, MUSC Health, via teleconference to be taken into consideration as standard board preapproved scopes. After further discussion, a motion was presented to approve the Neurology scope as submitted. Ms. Gillespie and Ms. Hill seconded motion. Another motion was then made to table for revision of the Critical Care and Neonatal ICU scopes and was seconded by Ms. Hampton. All favored.

8. Physician Assistant Scope of Practice Guidelines Portal

Ms. Brown presented screen shot copies of the new Physician Assistant Scope of Practice Guidelines Portal and copies of the new documents associated with the portal. She explained and answered questions regarding the portal and new processing system.

9. Chair Report and Administrator's Report

Mr. Spoon informed the Physician Assistant license renewal ends December 31, 2019 mentioned CE Broker as available for licensees to track CME.

Dr. Gardner's suggestion for biannual committee meetings was discussed. A motion was made by Ms. Gillespie to move to biannual committee meetings, January and July of each year. Motion was seconded by Ms. Seel. All favored.

Ms. Hill made a motion to adjourn at 4:05 p.m. Ms. Gillespie seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

The next meeting is Friday, January 10, 2020 at 2:00 p.m., Room 202-02.

Respectfully submitted,

Desiray L. Brown Physician Assistant Licensure